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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

P4 , — S
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2018 4:50 PM
To: ‘Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei'; assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Request for market value - SJD7079M

Dear Jasmine,

The market value for SID 7079M s $8K (Est) as at Feb 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933v)

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei [mailto:jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2018 4:21 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; MI <mi@aispl.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'AlS-LOOLI' <aispl_looci@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for market value - SJID7079M

Dear all,

Apologies for the error.

Make/model :Toyof*a rush 1.5 (A)

Please let us have the market value as at 05.02.2018
Thank you.

Have a nice day ahead.

Jasmine Lok
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
62209644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
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A member of IERTANNE INSURANCE GROUP




From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei - 4 .

Sent: Thursday, 5 April, 2018 11:42 AM

To: 'assignments' <assighments@lkkauto.com>; 'MI' <mi@aispl.com.sg>; 'Wendy Tan' <motorsurvey @fta.com.sg>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'AIS-LOOI' <aispl looi@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: Request for market value - SLD7079M

Dear Catherine/Wendy/Sophiay,

Please let us have the market value as at 05.02.2018
Enclosed the LTA record.

Appreciate your early reply.

Thank you.

Have a nice day ahead.

Jasmine Lok
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | jasmine lok@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
62209644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



DeReg At ESA \ . o Page 1 of 1

De-register Temp Transfer Vehicle (Acknowledgement)
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: $ID7079M Toyota Rash 1.8 O bon: 5!”‘\5
Chassis No.: J200E0018931 (MsI&)
Engine No.: 3522000854

De-registration Details

De-registration Reason: Apply PARF
De-registration Date: 29Mar 2018
Update Disposal Details

Expiry Date: M

PARF/COE Rebate Details

PARF Rebate No/Amount:  1865498JP0000/ $7,442.00 49« l& .
COE Rebate No/Amount:  1865498JC0000/$4.00

Transaction Details

Business Transaction Ref.

No.:

Business Transaction Date: 29 Mar 2018

20180329222045941704

Business Transaction Time:  22:20:45

Message
The above vehicle has been successfully de-registered. Please note that any PARF/COE rebate(s) generated are not allowed to be used until the
vehicle has been fully disposed of. .

OK

https://Italink.vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/ action/dere gVehicleConﬁrmAtESA?FUNCTION_ID=FO6O 1010TC 29/3/2018



